



RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY

Rono Hills, Doimukh 791 112
Arunachal Pradesh

3.2.3: Number of research projects per teacher funded by government and non-government agencies during the last five years

Web Links of Funding Agencies

Sl. No.	Funding agency	Web Link of the Funding Agency
1.	Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)	https://main.icmr.nic.in/
2.	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	https://serb.gov.in/
3.	Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR)	https://icssr.org/
4.	National innovation Foundation (NIF)	https://nif.org.in/
5.	University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.gov.in/
6.	Department of Biotechnology (DBT)	https://dbtindia.gov.in/
7.	Indian Council of Philosophical Research (ICPR)	http://icpr.in/
8.	University of Sydney	https://www.sydney.edu.au/
9.	Department of Science and Technology-SPLICE (DST-SPLICE)	https://dst.gov.in/splICE-3
10.	Indian Council of Social Science Research Impactful Policy Research in Social Science (ICSSR-IMPRESS)	https://icssr.org/impres
11.	Department of Social Justice & Empowerment and Tribal Affairs, Government of Arunachal Pradesh	https://trifed.tribal.gov.in/Arunachal%20Pradesh
12.	University Grants Commission-Department of Atomic Energy (UGC-DAE)	https://www.csr.res.in/
13.	National Commission for Women	http://ncw.nic.in/
14.	North Eastern Council (NEC), Shillong	https://necouncil.gov.in/
15.	Directorate of Research, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh	http://research.arunachal.gov.in/research/
16.	UGC STRIDE	https://www.ugc.gov.in/pdfnews/2089255_STRIDE_FINAL_BOOK.pdf

17.	Department of Finance Planning & Investment, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh,	http://www.arunachalplan.gov.in/
18.	Asiatic Society, Kolkata	https://www.asiaticsocietykolkata.org/
19.	Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education (MGNCRE)	https://www.mgncre.org/
20.	Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education, Government of India	https://www.education.gov.in/higher_education
21.	Government of Arunachal Pradesh	https://arunachalpradesh.gov.in/